Final – January 18, 2019 Draft – December 28, 2018

Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting Minutes Tuesday, December 11, 2018

CALL TO ORDER – The December 2018, General Membership Meeting of the Camarillo Quilters Association was called to order by President Jonal Beck on Tuesday, December 11, 2018, at 9:32am in the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Dr., Camarillo, CA 93010. Secretary Joyce Turner was present.

WELCOME – President Jonal Beck called the meeting to order and welcomed those present.

PRESENTATION OF GIFTS TO THE COMMUNITY AGENCIES -

Lou Dunne from Comfort Givers introduced each of the 8 community organizations representatives, announced the names of the 2 organizations that were not present, and presented them with a total of 351 quilts as well as hats, pillowcases, afghans, receiving blankets, burp cloths, tote bags, and toiletry items. Lou announced that 48 Christmas quilts were previously dropped off to the Ventura County Medical Center (VCMC) Neonatal Unit and that eight quilts were donated to Habitat for Humanity. Quilts were donated to the following community agencies:

A New Start for Moms Safe Harbor

Casa Pacifica VCMC Neonatal Unit

Kids to Kids Light House for Women and Children

Life Center of Ventura County VCMC Children Infusion Center (not present)

RAIN Transitional Shelter Senior Concerns (not present)

ANNOUNCEMENTS -

PRESIDENT - Jonal Beck welcomed guests and announced December birthdays. Jonal reminded members to sign in for the special raffle gift. Jonal referred members to the bulletin board for valuable information such as business cards, other guild meetings, quilt shows, free fabric, quilts needing finishing, and items for sale. For the benefit of our guests and our community agency representatives, Jonal spoke on the time, effort, and the steps involved in creating the quilts that were donated to our Ventura County Benevolent Agencies. Jonal reported the Newsletter deadline is Dec. 15, 2018, and to contact Lynne Woods if you want to post items for sale. Jonal announced today's Library book sale with over 180 books for sale. Jonal reported there are five slots open for the Road to California bus trip at a cost of \$65/person.

VICE PRESIDENT – Barbara Witman spoke of a newsletter she read regarding vandalism of a Lutheran Church and that the pastor put out a call for quilts for members to sit on until repair of their pews, and that the quilts would eventually be donated to charities. Barbara announced she received an acceptance letter from Road to California to display her quilt at the show and if anyone else has one to display, maybe they can carpool to deliver their quilts.

TREASURERS REPORT – Jonal Beck provided the following account balances for the end of November 2018: checking account \$27,607.69; savings account \$33,573.37; and Certificate of Deposit \$18,743.88.

SPEAKER CONTRACTS – Rose-Marie Gamboa announced that Peggy Martin would be our guest speaker for January 2020.

WORKSHOPS – Maria Ring reported she still has some refund checks from the Peggy Martin cancelled workshop to get to members. Maria announced space is still available for the January 2019 workshop with Arlene Arnold, as well as the February and March 2019 workshops.

BLOCK OF THE MONTH (BOM) – Kathy Adams announced "Be My Neighbor" is the theme of this years BOM with different house patterns for each month, and that directions and patterns are available on the website for June through December 2018. Kathy announced she received ten blocks for the month of October 2018 and announced the winner of the blocks.

SHOW AND TELL – Ten members presented 15 quilts (one to be displayed at the Road to California in support of the Southern California Council of Quilt Guilds (SCCQG)), 2 quilt tops in support of Thomas Fire victims, and 4 tote bags.

MISCELLANEOUS - Linda Stone announced she would be showing at the upcoming San Fernando Valley Arts Quilt Show. Patrice Lambourne announced a Thomas Fire quilt exhibit on display at the Museum of Agriculture Ventura County in Santa Paula.

RAFFLE AND SIGN IN WINNERS – Jonal Beck announced the December 2018 winner of the "sign in" gift basket.

NEXT GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING – Tuesday, January, 8, 2019, at the Pleasant Valley Community Center.

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Jonal Beck at 11:32.

Joyce Turner, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors on January 7, 2019. 12/28/2018